Hr. E, S, Him,
Basketball Coach,
Creighton University,

Dear Bddie:

, - I have had quite & bit of correspondence with Tony
- Kinkle, of the Oreat Lakes Training Station, and we are tantatively
planmning to play in Kanses City on Jamuary 29 or 30 with the Great
Lakes team. This is a pretty good money game, eand I would rather
utilize those dates with them if we cen arrenge some others with

YOUe |

_ e I quite agree with you that since we are playing lowa
State here on February 6th, and you finish two games in Oklahoma
ending the 6th, that perhaps Pebruary 8th would not be as advisable
a date for both of us if we can arrange some other more satisfactory
time. I will have three or four of my boys on the football Team
next yeer end they will be my top liners, but I still believe that
we should play one of our gemos before Christmes. Our examination
schedules and our individuel schedules meke 1t pretly diffiocult for
us to arrenge a game at a time most satisfactory for both of us.

 THow would the dates of December 15 or 16 suit you at
Lawrence, and February 2 at Omaha? e are not permitted to play
here after the 16th on account of the preparation for and the giving
of the University Vesper religious service on the 20th. Ve play
~ Iowa University here on the 2lat. I notice that you are playing
Oklehoma A. & M. at Stillwater on the 5th. The 2nd would be Tuesday
and since we are playing perhaps & couple of games on the 25th and
‘30th of Jenuary, February 2 would give us enough rest between those
“two games and would still give you three days between ouwr geame and
your A, & M. geme at Stillwater. '

| I have studied our respective schedules and since we
do not end our games until March 6 and you end yours on February

27, I do not see how we can get any games in at the fag end of the
souson. ~

With all good wishes, I m

Sincerely yours,

Director of Fhysical Bducation and Recreation
Varsity Basketball and Baseball Coach. -

{



